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AUGUST 2024 
COMMITTEE MEETING SCHEDULE 

 
DATE:  2 August 2024 
TO:  Honorable Schenectady County Legislators 
FROM: Geoffrey T. Hall; Clerk of the Legislature 
SUBJECT: Committee Meetings 

Monday, August 5, 2024 
620 State Street 
Legislative Chambers 
Sixth Floor – 7:00 PM 

7:00 P.M. Committee on Codes, Judiciary and Consumer Affairs    page 1 
 Legislator Frisoni, Chair 
 
Followed by: Committee on Environmental Conservation, Renewable Energy & Parks page 17 
 Legislator Pratt, Chair 
 
Followed by: Committee on Economic Development and Planning    page 19 
 Legislator Samuel, Chair 
 
Followed by: Committee on Education & Libraries      page 26 
 Legislator Samuel, Chair 
 
Followed by: Committee on Health, Housing & Human Services    page 82 
 Legislator Ostrelich, Chair 
             
Followed by: Committee on Labor & Civil Service      page 117 
 Legislator Frisoni, Chair  
 
Followed by: Committee on Public Facilities, Transportation & Infrastructure  page 222 
 Legislator Patierne, Chair 
 
Followed by: Committee on Public Safety       page 227 
 Legislator Constantine, Chair  
 
Followed by: Committee on Ways & Means       page 240 
 Legislator Fields, Chair  
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